Herambraj Sonawane

From: Vaishali Temghare <vaishali@cdinfoware.com>
Sent: Saturday, November 30, 2024 4:46 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Cdinfotech-Manisha
Subject: Re: Epson EcoTank M2050 InkTank

Hi,

Please find below is the Quotation,

1) Epson EcoTank M2050 InkTank Multifunction Printer — Rs. 14350+18% per unit with 1 yr Warranty or 50,000 pages whichever is
earlier

2) Refill Ink Bottle for Epson EcoTank 2050 — Rs. 675+18% per unit

Terms & Conditions :

Ready stock

GST@18% extra

Payment terms — 100% advance with Purchase Order
Delivery :- Within 1-2 Week _after confirm PO.

Freight charges :- Extra / At actual for Kolkata Airport.
Offer valid only 7 days




Best Regards,

Vaishali

Board: +91-22-6615 2040 / 6615 2041 / 6615 2042 / 6615 2043 ( ) cp I“,fmarg

225, Prabhadevi Unique Ind. Estate, Off Veer Savarkar Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400 025.
Email: vaishalif@cdinfoware.com | Web : www.cdinfoware_com

Frint this mad anly it abeolutely necessary. Save Faper. Save Trees.”

Thia e-mall message (Incleding any allachrments) may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. It should not be used by anyomne wha 18 not the ongina
Intemded racipient. The recipient sckonowledges thet cd Infoware. are wnable bo exercise contral or endure or guaranbese on the inbegnty offover the contents of the inbanma bon
comntalned in e-mall tranemiesions and no binding nature of the message shall be Imphed or assumead unless the sendar does so expressly with due suthority of cd Infowana.
Before opening any attachments please check them for viruses and detecis.

On 30-11-2024 14:54, Herambraj Sonawane wrote:

Dear team
Kindly find below configuration and provide quote .
Epson EcoTank M2050 InkTank Multifunction Printer —QTY 1

Refill Ink Bottle for Epson EcoTank 2050 — QTY 3

Delivery location — Kolkata airport

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



